

[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 11 July 2022 08:40
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: PFBE draft evaluation

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

[REDACTED]

I can do either, but my preference would be the Monday.

Kind regards
[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 08 July 2022 14:23
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: PFBE draft evaluation

Dear [REDACTED]

Thank you for your understanding, Friday 2nd September should be ok as our target to send feedback.

The following week for a call would be fine for us, with the Monday 25th or Tuesday 26th the days that work for us. 10:30 am either day is good. Let me know if you have a preference for day or time.

With best wishes,
[REDACTED]



[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
AGC Chemicals Europe, Ltd.
[REDACTED]

www.agcce.com



This email address has changed

from @agcce.com to @agc.com

Disclaimer:

This email and the information contained therein and within any attachments is confidential and may be privileged. If you have received this email in error please notify us immediately. If you are not the intended recipient, you are not authorised to, and

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 07 July 2022 13:35
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: PFBE draft evaluation

Hi [REDACTED]

I am happy to have a meeting, however I am not free until Thursday that week, my calendar for the following week is much clearer, but I do realise that this is the school holidays. I think that the end of August is fine, do you think it can be completed by Friday 2nd September?

In the meantime I will get an update on the publication plans.

Kind regards
[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 07 July 2022 11:24
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: PFBE draft evaluation

Dear [REDACTED]

Thank you for the draft evaluation main report and the confidential annex for PFBE. I will have a brief read through this week and then let you know whether feedback by 5th August is possible. My initial concern is that there are a lot of holidays for AGCCE staff who will review the document over the next few weeks until mid-August including [REDACTED] and I who are away from towards the end of July until 15th August so feel towards the end of August is more likely.

I think it is worth putting a 30 min call in the calendar later in July so we can at least give you some initial views on the reports before our vacations. Any time during the mornings of Tuesday 19th or Wednesday 20th July look good for us. Let me know your preference or an alternative.

Some other questions for you about the publication of the dossiers:

- What is the plan regarding publication of the evaluation dossiers?
- When do you expect publication to take place and what form will the publication be (paper/on-line)?
- Will they be published separately or together?
- Will the EA do any promotion around their publication?

Hopefully you are also well and enjoying the summer.

With best wishes from a fairly sunny NW,
[REDACTED]



This email address has changed

from @agcce.com to @agc.com

Disclaimer:

This email and the information contained therein and within any attachments is confidential and may be privileged. If you have received this email in error please notify us immediately. If you are not the intended recipient, you are not authorised to, and must not use, disclose, copy, distribute, retain or rely on this email or any part of it. AGC Chemicals Europe, Ltd. may monitor email traffic data and also the content of email for the purposes of security and staff training. A list of Directors' names is open to inspection at the address below. AGC Chemicals Europe, Ltd. is registered in England. Registration Number: 3825057
Registered Office: York House, Hillhouse International, Fleetwood Road North, Thornton-Cleveleys, Lancashire, FY5 4QD VAT: 732803742.

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 07 July 2022 09:19
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: PFBE draft evaluation

Good morning [REDACTED]

I hope you are all well in the sunny north west.

We have completed our draft evaluation of PFBE and I have attached the main report and the confidential annex. The password is the same as for previous evaluations, please let me know if you need it again.

Would you be able to comment on the draft by Friday 5th August?

Kind regards

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

Find out more about the work of the Chief Scientist's Group in our [annual review](#)

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.